THE QUEBEC DIOCESAN GAZETTE.

49

Montreal and after the division of the
Diocese as Bishop of Quebee.  Bishop Wil-
liams visited the ruins of the fabrie when
with fallen rovf and gaping walls and
broken windows it seemed to be destined to
rapid destruction, but he was enabled the
sear befure his death, to see it ina fair
wayof restoratiou, owing mostly to the
zval and perseverance of the late Rev. E. C-
Parkin, & well known Clergyman of the
Diovese for many years, who did not live
to see the work completed. The Church
was visited by our present Bishop inthe
Autumn of 1803,5eventy years after its erec-
tion, when he cheered the hearts of those
concerned in the welfare of the old place
by declaring it was not his intention to
see “The Holy Plaves neglected.” The
first missiopary here was the Rev. J.
Driscoll, 1823 to 1827, when it was con-
nected with Riviere du Loup. It was
served from Three Rivers, 1827 to 1835,
under the names of Revel S, S, Wouwld, Fran-
¢is Evans, George Archhold, H. H. Dur-
well and H. Burgess, who hecame incuin-
trent at that date and continued in charge
for twenty-seven years. In 1862 it was
again ronneeted with Three Rivers, when
we find the Revs. J. Torrance, Geo. Heaton
and F. A. Smithofliciating up to 1854, when
the Rov. Andrew Balfour wasincharge un-
til 1860. He was succeeded by the Rev,
Juseph DedMoulpied,who served the Church
until the year 1873, It was then cupneet-
ed with the Indian Mission of St. Fran-
c¢is and is supposed to bhave been ro-
gularly served for {wo years by the Revs.
Q. and A. Fortin. Then come the names of
the Revs. E. AL W, Kinr ard B AL Smith,
as Missionaries, each for one year, after
which the Mission was again vennocterd
with St. Francis, under Rev. Edward Roy,
up to 1881, when the Chureh work scems
{0 have died out and the Church hecame o
ruin. Perhaps one regason was tho swell-
Eknown antipathy of the St. Franeis men to
tae Church of Rome which stirred up bad
feclings among the surrounding people.
The work wa *° en taken by the Rev. E. C.
Parkin, who bas been mentioned before.
He eontinued up to 1820, when he was sue-
cended by the Rev. T. L. Ball, the present
AMissionary.

The outsfations were St Monique and
St. Zephirin's up to 1870, when they were
clesed by the removal of the Chureh Mem-
hers, in 1875, 1. Leonard and Madingion
were opened as Lbeing seats of Tanneries
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or extract factories for tannic acid. St.
Leonard was clesed in 1882, Madington is
still open with one family and two other
Protestants. Bulstrode, opened 1576, was
closed again in 1593,  Stanfold opencd 1881
is still visited,there being two families aud
tevo other persons. Victoriaville opened
18w, has now three families remaining.
Forestdale  opened 1593 has a resident
Copgregzation of about forty souls.

Among the Pew Holders, we find the
names of Chandler, Trigge, McKenzie, Ro-
bins, Coughterie, Church, Alexander, Gil-
wmore, Cotterell, Montgomery, Read, Ri-
chardson, Follinshee, Sinclair, Ruther-
ford, Stuart, Wondward, Hale, Biden, dor-
rison, Quinn, Daily, Webster, Doncaster,
Grant, Weyland, Hughes, Leith, Ronald,
Marsden, Philpotts, Smith, Thompson,
Walker, Hinds, Chalmers, Marler, Jen-
ning, Praneau, Candleish, Simmonds,
Chamberlain, Symington, Guthrie, Dunlop,
Seymour, Walsh, Mrs. Cressié, Mrs. (.
MeCaflrey, Mrs. A, Proulx and others. In
1563, Pew rents were aholished, and expens-
es et by offertory and subseriptions, the
Revenue of Endowment Fond then becom-
ing available tobe paid to the Incumbent or
Missionary according to trust imposed
upon the Church Society and by vote of
YVestry.

For some years, H. W, Trigge, who suc-
conded his father as Seigneur, resided at
Niculet and took an active interest inthe
Church. He was suceecded by his brother,
Capt. Alfred Trigge, who resides in Hamil-
ton, Ontario, and'dees not naturally feel the
same interest, though it isto be hoped he
will always cherish  obl  associations
and the memory of his apeestors buried
here. This heing the only Burying Ground
fur Protestants in the Counties of Nicolat
and .\rthabaska, it will no doubt be cared
for in time to come and used by those who
have friends aleeady huried. The congre-
gation resident is very small indecd but
freuent visitors attend the Chureh, when
Servive is held. A record of these has been
kept for the last five years and nearly ono
hundred names are found for shorter or
longer perinds. The caro oi the Church
property and the Ministering to the few
residents at Nieolet and out stations will
always bw o work of suflivient importance
to use the revenuo of the present Eadow-
menl and mueh more, if the work is to be
properly done, It is to be hoped some per-
son interested may inerease the eapital of
the fundor that the exigenciesof the Dio-



